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MEMORAKDUM FOR: Robert C. Jones, Chief

Reactor Systems Eranch
Division of Systems Technology

FROM: Mark Caruso, Section Chief
PWR Reactor System Section
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH THE WESTINGHOUSE
ELECTRIC CORPORATION

PURPOSE : Discuss 10 CFR 50.46 Error Reporting

DATE & TIME: Thursday, January 22, 1991
9:30am ~ 12:00am

LOCATION: One White Flint North
Room 2F-17

11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

PARTICIPANTS: NRC: M. Caruso, R, Jones, F. Orr

Westinghouse: M. Young, et. al.

/ /’61A4é7 & Carrves
Mark Caruso, Section Chief
PWR Reactor Systems Section
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

cc: See next page

Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants, or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners. intervenors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant to “Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff
Policy," 43 Feaera’® Register 28U58, 6/28/78. Portions of this meeting will be
closed to the public to allow presentation of proprietary information.
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MEETING NOTICE DISTRIBUTION

Central File NRC Participants
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AThadani (BE-2)
MVirgilio (13:-4;
wWLanning (11£-22
BBoger ?14A-2)
GLainas (14H-3)
JZwolinski (13H-24)
0GC-WF1 (15B~18)
EJordan (MNBB-3701)
Noreen (12£-4)

ACRS (10)

GPA/PA (2G-5)
VWilson (12K<5)
Guard Desk (1wF)
TNovak (MNBB-3701)
SCollins (120-22)
AGody (12E-4)
Jwechse iberger (176-21)
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